RE: Open/Pending/Expired Permits for 400 Birchwood

Codes Clerk <codesclerk@townofvanburen.com>
Fri 03/11/2023 19:21
To:Vignesh <vignesh4633@stellaripl.com>

You don't often get email from codesclerk@townofvanburen.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Codes Enforcement Office
7575 Van Buren Road
Baldwinsville, NY 13027

11/3/2023

Tax Map ID: 031.3-04-19.0
400 Birchwood Blvd.
Baldwinsville, NY 13027

Dear Vignesh,
The property listed above is located within an R10 zoning district, per Town Zoning Chapter

There is no known Building or Fire Code Violations on file. There is not Open/Pending/Demo or
Expired Permits that need any attention to at this time. Lastly, there are no unrecorded
liens/fines/ or special assessments due.

Any other questions concerning this matter, please contact the Codes Office.
Thank you,

Selena Buckner
Codes Clerk

From: Codes Clerk <codesclerk@townofvanburen.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 8:53 AM

To: vigesg4633@stellaripl.com

Subject: Open/Pending/Expired Permits for 400 Birchwood

Dear Vignesh,

Thank you for contacting us about 400 Birchwood Blvd. We will be in contact with
that information.

Thank you,

Selena Buckner
Codes Clerk


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Town of Van Buren
7575 Van Buren Road
Baldwinsville, NY 13027
Phone: 315-635-3604
Fax: 315-635-8247



